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ACTION TRANSMITTAL No. 2015-29 

 
DATE: May 20, 2015 

TO: Technical Advisory Committee 

FROM: TAC Funding and Programming Committee 

PREPARED BY: Joe Barbeau, Senior Planner (651-602-1705) 

SUBJECT: Scope Change Request for City of Hopkins Downtown LRT Station 
Park-and-Ride Structure 

REQUESTED 
ACTION: 

The City of Hopkins requests modification to the scope of its 
Downtown LRT Station Park-and-Ride Structure (SP# 132-080-002 
and 132-080-003) to allow for (1) change in procurement method, 
(2) change in physical design of the park-and-ride structure, and (3) 
reduction in the number of transit spaces from 240 to 190. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION: 

Recommend approval of the Hopkins Downtown LRT Station Park-
and Ride Structure (SP# 132-080-002 and 132-080-003). 

 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: The City of Hopkins received 
$6,000,000 in CMAQ funding from the 2014 CMAQ solicitation for right-of-way 
acquisition and construction of a 240-space park-and-ride lot.  The total project cost was 
$12,200,000, rendering the local match at just over 50%.  
 
The City is requesting a scope change that would alter the project in three ways: 

• Change the procurement method.  Because a developer has purchased the land 
and wishes to begin construction as soon as possible, the 2017 award would be 
used to purchase a parking area from the developer, as opposed to being used 
directly for construction and land acquisition. 

• Change in the physical design of the park-and-ride structure.  The original design 
was a two-level parking structure.  The requested design includes parking on one 
level under a residential development.  The parking spaces have moved closer to 
the LRT station. 

• Reduction in the number of spaces.  The application requests a reduction from 
240 spaces to 190.   

 
The total project cost is reduced from $12,200,000 to $7,635,000.  Should the applicant 
keep the entire $6,000,000 CMAQ award, the local match would be 21.4%, which is 
within the minimum required match.  The cost reduction reflects the change in 
procurement and the reduced number of parking spaces being provided.  The original 
budget assumed that the entire parcel would need to be purchased and now the City will 
only be purchasing a proportional share of the land costs. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO REGIONAL POLICY: Projects that receive funding through the 
regional solicitation process are subject to the regional scope change policy. The 
purpose of this policy is to ensure that the project is designed and constructed according 
to the plans and intent described in the original application. The scope change policy 



  

and process allow project sponsors to make adjustments to their projects as needed 
while still providing substantially the same benefits described in their original project 
applications. 
 
A TIP amendment is not needed because the changes, if approved, will be incorporated 
into the new 2016-2019 TIP. The project will not be authorized prior to approval of that 
TIP.  
 
STAFF ANALYSIS: Scope change evaluation policy calls for the Funding & 
Programming Committee to base its recommendation on whether the estimated score of 
the revised project scope would have been high enough to have been awarded funds 
through the regional solicitation.  This solicitation did not use numeric scores, but a 
“high/medium/low” rating process, making quantification difficult.  Nevertheless, staff 
provided the scope change application to the original project reviewers for their review.  
A summary of the results of scorer review is shown here: 
 
Category Orig. Rating New Rating Notes 
1. Regional 
Significance 

High High Project improved but already received 
top score. 

2. Usage & Impacts Medium Medium Scorer says no change in rating 
3 Equity Low/Medium Low/Medium Scorer says no change in rating 
4. Project Readiness Medium Medium – 

Medium/High 
Scorer says rating would likely have 
improved 

5. Project Costs Low Low – 
Low/Medium 

Scorer did not participate.  Staff 
believes slight improvement. 

6. Emissions 
Reductions 

Medium Low/Medium Scorer did not participate.  Staff 
assumes saving reduction from 308 
tons to 243.83 tons. 

Average Composite Medium Medium Difficult to suggest that this project 
would have been below another 
unfunded project 

 
There were six applications in the solicitation.  Four were funded.  The other three 
funded projects had composite scores of High, High/Medium, and High/Medium, 
respectively.  The two projects that were not selected had composite scores of Medium 
and Medium/Low. 
 
Scorers of categories 1 and 4 cited slight improvements.  Scorers of categories 2 and 3 
said no change would have occurred in their ratings with the updated scope.  The 
scorers of categories 5 and 6 were unable to assess the proposal.  Staff, therefore, 
reviewed these two categories: 

• Category 5-Cost: The cost per parking space is reduced from $50,833 to 
$40,184.  This may or may not lead to an increased rating.  A slight increase is 
reflected above. 

• Category 6-Emissions Reductions:  The original scope had a reduction of 308 
tons of emissions.  A proportionate reduction based on number of spaces would 
show a reduction of 243.83 tons.  Therefore this rating could be reduced to 
low/medium. 

 



  

Given the qualitative nature of the scoring system and the minor changes to most of the 
categories, staff finds it difficult to provide evidence that the project, as proposed, would 
not have been funded based on the ratings.  Therefore, staff recommends approval of 
the scope change’s physical layout.  
 
However, the amount of federal funding to include with the scope change remains in 
question at this point.  This project was originally awarded $6 million in federal CMAQ 
funds for what was a $12.2 million project.  Approval of this request would bring the 
project total to $7,635,000.  The entire $6 million could still be provided; the local match 
would be 21% (20% is required).  However, fewer parking spaces are provided.  Past 
practice does not point to a specific formula as to how to address federal funding for 
such requests.  Options include: 

1. Allow the applicant to keep the entire $6 million 
2. Reduce the $6 million federal portion by the proportion that the entire project cost 

has been reduced (this brings the federal portion to $3,754,918) 
3. Reduce the $6 million federal portion by the proportion of the parking spaces 

being reduced (this brings the federal portion to $4,750,000) 
4. Recognize that this project was eligible to receive $7 million in funding and did 

not receive that due to the amount of funding available in the solicitation. 
Assuming a $7 million maximum contribution had been awarded, options 2 and 3 
above could be re-worked to: 

o Option 2: $4,380,738 
o Option 3: $5,541,667 

 
COMMITTEE COMMENTS AND ACTION: At its May 21, 2015, meeting, the TAC 
Funding and Programming Committee unanimously recommended approval of the 
scope change request as requested by the City. 
 
 
 

 
ROUTING 

 
TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 

TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend 5/21/2015 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Approve  
 
 











 

ATTACHMENT A 

Project Location Map 

 

 

Revised Site Plan 

 

Original Site Plan 

 



 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

2017 Federal Funding Application (Form 1) 

 

 





 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

Proposed Private Development Plans 
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